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Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Viamed Order P10262339


Lister, Joanne <Joanne.Lister@uhs.nhs.uk> 3 November 2022 at 15:39
To: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Cc: "janine.gill@viamed.co.uk" <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Janine,

 

We have changed the cost on the order our end, so please go ahead with it at yours.

 

Kind regards,

 

Joanne Lister

Clinical Engineering, 023 8120 6900

University Hospital Southampton

Available Monday, Thursday & Friday

 

From: UHSbuyingteam <UHSbuyingteam@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>


Sent: 03 November 2022 15:35

To: Lister, Joanne <Joanne.Lister@uhs.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Viamed Order P10262339

 

Good afternoon Joanne

 

Re : Order P10262339

Cost uplifted on the system I have not notified the supplier.

 

 

Kind regards

 

John Ayres

Operational Buyer

(
 

Mobile : 07385407095. 

ü
John.ayres@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk
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From: Lister, Joanne <Joanne.Lister@uhs.nhs.uk>


Sent: 03 November 2022 08:03

To: Warren, Stephanie <Stephanie.Warren@uhs.nhs.uk>

Cc: UHSbuyingteam <UHSbuyingteam@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>

Subject: FW: Viamed Order P10262339

 

Hi Steph,

 

This is about your Viamed order for the oxygen sensor.  The prices are different according to how many you buy, as
below.

 

So the one that you ordered will be £42. 

 

I presume it is okay to go ahead with the order at the increased price?

 

Kind regards,

 

Joanne Lister

Clinical Engineering, 023 8120 6900

University Hospital Southampton

Available Monday, Thursday & Friday

[Quoted text hidden]
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Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Trust
unless explicitly stated otherwise.

If you have received this e-mail in error please delete it and contact the University Hospital Southampton NHS
Foundation Trust Helpdesk on:- 023 8120 6000

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.


Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been checked for computer viruses.

Please visit our website at http://www.uhs.nhs.uk


Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this e-mail unnecessarily.
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